
 

  

Leica Geosystems AG 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: October-28-2021 
 
To FCC: 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Leica Geosystems AG  FCC ID: RFD-CS30 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Leica 
Geosystems AG, product description: Rugged Windows Field Controller (FCC: RFD-CS30, Original Grant Date: 
12/17/2020). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
1. Only update hardware version number and deleted electronic compass and added G-sensor. The electronic 

compass and G-sensor module are not RF modules. It does not affect the performance and normal operation 
of all intentional emission parts of the original certification.  
 

Hardware version number  Original 
PCB V0.5 PCB V0.4 
Add  FPC  (G-sensor)   Original 

 

 

Delete   electronic compass Original 

 

 

 
Sincerely, 
Title   Director Global Quality Engineering 
Name:   Hannes Juen 
Address:  Heinrich-Wild-Strasse, CH-9435 Heerbrugg  
Signature:   


